

Seat No. : _____

KI-104

March-2014

T.Y.B.A. (Annual Pattern)

History, (Paper-VI)

(History of India 1818-1950)

Time : 3 Hours]

[Max. Marks : 70

સૂચના : બધા પ્રશ્નો સરખા ગુણ ધરાવે છે.

Instruction : All questions carry equal marks.

1. ઈસ્ટ ઈન્ડિયા કંપનીના શાસન સમયના વહીવટી માળખાના વિકાસની ચર્ચા કરો.
Discuss the development of administrative structure during the rule of East India Company.

અથવા/OR

ઈ.સ. 1857ના વિપ્લવ માટે જવાબદાર કારણોનું વર્ણન કરી તેના પરિણામોની સમીક્ષા કરો.
Describe the causes and review the results of the Upeheaval of 1857.

2. લોર્ડ લિટનની આંતરિક નીતિની આલોચના કરો.
Review the Internal Policy of Lord Lytton.

અથવા/OR

લોર્ડ રીપનના સુધારાઓનું મૂલ્યાંકન કરો.
Evaluate the reforms of Lord Rippon.

3. ઓગણીસમી સદીના ભારતના સામાજિક-ધાર્મિક સુધારણાના આંદોલનમાં બ્રહ્મોસમાજ, પ્રાર્થનાસમાજ અને આર્યસમાજનાં પ્રદાનની ચર્ચા કરો.

Discuss the contribution of Brahma Samaj, Prathna Samaj and Arya Samaj to the Socio-religious reforms movement in India during the Nineteenth Century.

અથવા/OR

ભારતમાં રાષ્ટ્રવાદના ઉદ્ભવ માટે જવાબદાર પરિબળોની ચર્ચા કરો.
Describe the factors leading to rise of Nationalism in India.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm, Hanging: 0.95 cm, Space Before: 6 pt

Deleted: -

Formatted: Left, Indent: Left: 0 cm, Hanging: 0.95 cm, Space Before: 6 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm, Hanging: 0.95 cm, Space Before: 6 pt

4. અસહકારની ચળવળના વિવિધ પાસાઓની માહિતી આપી ભારતના સ્વાતંત્ર્ય સંગ્રામમાં તેના મહત્વની સમીક્ષા કરો.

Write in detail about various aspects of Non-co-operation movement and review it's importance in Indian freedom struggle.

અથવા/OR

‘હિંદ છોડો’ લડતનું વિગતવાર વર્ણન કરો.

Describe in detail the ‘Quit India’ Movement.

5. દેશી રાજ્યોના વિલીનીકરણના ઇતિહાસનું ટૂંકમાં આલેખન કરો.

Write in brief the history of Integration of the Indian Princely States.

અથવા/OR

ટૂંકનોંધ લખો : (ગમે તે બે)

Write notes on any **two** :

(1) ઈ.સ. 1857 ના વિપ્લવની નિષ્ફળતા માટે જવાબદાર કારણો

Reasons for the failure of Upheaval of 1857.

(2) સ્વદેશી આંદોલન - (1905)

Swadesi Movement (1905)

(3) આઝાદ હિંદ ફોજ

Indian National Army

(4) માઉન્ટ બેટન યોજના

MountBatten Scheme

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: discuss

Formatted: Left, Indent: Left: 0 cm, Hanging: 0.95 cm, Space Before: 6 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm, Hanging: 0.95 cm, Space Before: 6 pt

Deleted: 0

Deleted: 0

Formatted: Left, Indent: Left: 0 cm, First line: 0 cm, Space Before: 6 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm, Hanging: 0.95 cm, Space Before: 6 pt

Deleted: 0

Formatted: Font: Bold

Deleted: 0

Deleted: 0

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Deleted: 0

Deleted: 0

Deleted: